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Historic Name Walter G. Morey House
Uses: Present Residential

Original Residential
Date of Construction 1889
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Style/Form Queen Anne
Architect/Builder
Exterior Material:
Foundation Fieldstone/Dressed Granite
Wall/Trim Wood Clapboard/Wood Shingle

— : Roof Asphalt Shingle

Outbuildings/Secondary Structures Garage
Major Alterations (with dates)
Condition  Excellent

Moved [Ino [X] yes Date between 1911 and 1914

Acreage 09 A.

Setting  On a heavily-trafficked street in an area of early
20th-century houses
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BUILDING FORM

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION [ see continuation sheet
Describe architectural features. Evaluate the characteristics of this building in terms of other buildings within the community.

2139 Massachusetts Ave. is one of the nicest and best preserved high-style Queen Anne houses in Lexington. The house is
rectangular with a rear ell, 2 stories, and front-gabled with a large ridge chimney in the main block and an end ridge chimney in
the ell. The house is set on a foundation of fieldstones and dressed granite, clad with wood clapboards and woods shingles, and
roofed with asphalt shingles. Some of the distinguishing Queen Anne finishes are repeated throughout the house: triglyph-pattern
molding under the cornice; a queen post detail in the gable pediments with a king post or curved half-timbering at the peak; curved
brackets underneath the overhanging front gable pediment and the west gable; second story walls clad with bands of staggered
shingles finished with a row of scalloped shingles at the lower edge, which flare outward; clapboards on the first story; and double
hung windows with a large pane surrounded by small panes in the upper sash and two panes in the lower. There are paired
windows on the second story of the front and east elevations—the former have a pedimented head and the latter are next to a
square window with arched muntins—and a triple window on the first story of the east elevation. On the west, in addition to a 2%
story projecting gable with finishes similar to those described above, is a hip-roofed dormer and three-sided bay on the first story.
The spindle frieze on the front porch is repeated on the small rear porch. The garage is constructed of timbers from the bamn,
which burned before 1956.

HISTORICAL NARRATIVE [ see continuation sheet
Discuss the history of the building. Explain its associations with local (or state) history. Include uses of the building, and the
role(s) the owners/occupants played within the community.

This house was built in 1889 by Walter G. Morey, presumably a relative of Charles E. Morey who in 1884 had purchased the
house now at 21 Hastings Rd. (MHC #685). At that time the latter house was on a narrow but deep 18-acre parcel that extended
all the way back to what is now Hill St. In 1889 Charles E. Morey divided this lot, setting off the western eight acres for this
house, so, when it was originally built, this house was on a lot with a frontage of 275 feet on Massachusetts Ave. and extended
back to Hill St. Walter Morey did not live in this house very long; he sold it in 1893 to Alvin D. Puffer, who that year started a
factory in Winchester to manufacture marble soda fountain tops, hiring marble cutters from Italy. In July 1907 Puffer sold the
house to Catherine Kimball, wife of Franklin R. Kimball, who had purchased the house now at 21 Hastings Rd. in April of that
same year. The Kimballs reportedly thought that this house obstructed their view and they moved it, but the question is from
where. In 1911 the Kimballs set off the parcel on which this house now stands, which is on the west side of its original lot with a
frontage of 124 feet on Massachusetts Ave. So, given that the new lot was less than half the width of the old and west of it, this
house was probably moved west onto it, a conclusion supported by a former resident, who said this house was moved “a short
distance up Concord Hill.” In 1914 the Kimballs sold this house on its new lot to Mary T. B. Wellington, the wife of Herbert L.
The Wellingtons owned the house until 1937 when they sold it to the Rosenbergers, who, in turn, sold it in 1956 to the Stolzes, the
present owners.
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[0 Recommended for listing in the National Register of Historic Places. If checked, you must attach a completed National
Register Criteria Statement form.



